
1

admin

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 4:43 PM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com'; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK

Dear Wendy, 

 

Please assist to survey the vehicle as per Tse Kiat’s instruction :- 

 

S/n 

THIRD 

PARTY 

OUR 

INSURED WORKSHOP / CONTACT NO. DOA / CLAIM NO / OFFICER REMARKS 

            

1 GBF8537K SGV3369T BLUWEL AUTOMOTIVE SVC 

SALLY @ 67452088 

25/03/2020  MT/1089557-

002  - Rajeswary 

CROSSBORDERS LLC 

 

 

Please contact workshops. 

 

 

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 

 

 
Warmest Regards  
 

 

Annie Koh 

Snr Adminstrator, Motor Insurance 
T +65 6594 7062 
www.income.com.sg  

     

 

 

Disclaimer 

 

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named 

above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank 

you.  


